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TO: : ' MB. Ae T BE‘LM"

»

e ' ATE: .
- ALL INFBRMATION commsn December 31’ \a
* HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED i, : J
nmséf. R A W -

lumn of Deoembe;ﬁ- 5, 1951
THMYA ANDE‘RSON aka Jack~Andersong. '
ROBERT 8.7ALLEN (C’olumn of December 13, 1951),
ESPIOMAGE - X

FRQM i MR. C'.,'E. HBA VVE .

| 4
; SUBJECT: DREW’PEARSQN .

4 ,»-'.De, nison a,g;,led from the white Eouse on

 the afternoon o'"Decembe,m,g; He said he had.reviewed the

, Burea n&ﬁ;'%lfm ont. . OF whe. invest-iga'{:iad,n,mtnﬂ.th»tasmmaat'ber. e

| ask&d%imhgﬁ . had formed. 14:.Gonclustons .08, 0. result

‘the. znve.tpgghati&n. I informed "hin’that the Bureau does

] draw conclusions Srom the facts developed in its in-

: vesttgations, but that we . repor'l: the facts g8 we [find them,

He then.asked, for. .the Bureau 8 opinion as to whether r further

investigation in 'bhta matter ¥ SRould" e "conducteds L ["pointed

outi o Adnirtal Dennison that Gfter developing the investi-

gation to the point where. it now is, we had consulted with

: Segretary Lovett,. who had, suggested.; hat_kno further,,,mve;st;-

i 5\ gation be- oonducted unttl ke, had had .an ,gp%gbuni-by -t0_go gquer
= _

the Teport of. facts. . developeds 4 Tald FadeDennison. that

7-/

EER Y

hought ‘I;he dectg:i,-g'vf}w*smtg what further znvestigatwn wa.s
'l;o be_conducted was. one of policy to be.décided by, the

i Wnite.House. Dennison.agreed.with. this, - He ‘said he_was
3 well pleaged with the investigation in so for as it -went;

,,.-v.. SR

{ that he was gigogpp g_ﬂm’:ed there was no?f' clearou'l: ftndzng of who
was reaponszble SLor. the. ea

A8, LT THe said it ihis.pensonal
opinion ?.’hat RO Ll ;g;}};ﬁql;,;wn.ves'bigatzon should. bei.conducted.
He 8did he 1 though a.he,nwould recommendmtwo_rtgaemPre dent. that
the _Pre. sident-write~a-letter.to.each of. the. perso n8.-who. were
in_gittendance--at-~the~Decembeér..10,,. 1951, conference, cal 1ing

* their attention to_the 'app_g,rent_,leak and statzng that while
he does_not question. the. individua, x.fintegrity 0L BN Y o,fﬂthe
members _present, nevertheless h  feels that somewhere along
the line, through the . in.;udiewus handling.of.the. information
as %o what went on at the .conference, a leak resulted and
that he .(the Preszdent)* eSpEGEs thut 6aoh i1l take the
neceasary action to insure that such leaks do na-b occur in
the future.

1
‘ 4dniral Dennison indi ated he would -balk' with // '
Secre'bary Lovett on the "afternoon of Deécenber F1 and would
confer.bith .the.. .President on January l. He stated he :
‘expécted that the results. of his conference with the Prestdent T
. would be reported to 'I:he Bureau by Secretary Lovetts
WARYAS %
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During my conversation with Admirel Dennison,
he commended the Bureau on the accurecy of its reporting,
particularly pointing out that the reporting of the
interview with him was most accurate and sucoinct.

- ACTION:

.. For your information.

Tant s &
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Fennrich | DATE: December 24 %?51
rroM ] | . e
. ‘ . . ¢ :b6 : Glavin____
susjecT: ALLEGED LEAK FROM WHITE HOUSE CONFERENCE . bic hosen,
DECEMB 10 1951 O . Tracy______
TO0 JAC ANDERSON LEG-MAN FOR DREW PEARSON oo
ESPIONAGE=X WTAIN m . yor
’ “ cg Tels, Room _
LL ¥ \ila QRWAT\@ o
1 :qenmu 1§ UHeL. zx%gmm f’S' ?
PURPOSE s - DATE. SR ag:88 By &1

To advise you. that'the Bureau files fail to reflect a
common tie-in between Pearson, Allen and Anderson with those
individuals who attended the Fhite House conference on December 10,

1951,
BACKGROUND;

For the purpose of ascertaining whether or not our files
reflect a close relationship, a common incident, or a tie-up
between Drew Pearson, Jack Anderson and Robert Shardzkgllen with
those individuals who attended the FWhite House conference
Becember 1o, 1851, namely; Robert Abercrombzé{Qévett General Omar

eneral Hoyt Stanford

oH?BTadley General Joseph Lawto ins, G
ndenberg, ¥illiam, Mor og}geﬁhtler, eneral ChaTles Pea ell, .
Sbcretary Frankgiggég;;; ecretary Thomas Knig n etter, Acting {

Sec¢retary Francisg tehair, Acting &vcretar ' James- Edw p7e
LTA |Admiral Sidney Hillia ouers,.MT ames :
Ideps&ay, Nationa egurity Council, General arry Havkine hanéé)

Adﬁ;ral Robert’ ;g&%p@ﬁ:%gon, General Robert dry,

| e following check 8 made,

The indeZ G cards Sfrom Records Sectzon vere called on the abaue-
named individuals togéther with all build-ups and break-downs. The
cards pertaining to each individual were arranged numerically
and each set of cards were compared to the cards pertaining to,

Drew Pearson, Jack Anderson and Robert Sharon Allen, whose cards

were also set up numerically,As a result of the above comparison

a number of references were obtained whereby it was noted that the

NG  name of the individual attending the conference was also listed

, in the same piece of correspondence or report with that of the name

4? of Drew Pearson or Allen or Anderson, In some references it was
noted that the individual® names would appear in correspondence where

both the Pearson and Anderson names appear.
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Upon the completion of comparing the index cards all
Teferences were pulled and reviewed and they failed to reflect
@ common incident or tie-up between the individuals attending

the White House conference of December 10, 1951 and Pearson,
Anderson and 4Allen,

However, it is of interest to note that in two instances
Drew Pearson released information of a confidential nature
which information was-in the possession of Mr. H. Freeman Matthews
who 1t will be noted attended the White House conference of
December 10, 1951, ‘ :

One of the above instances was in reference to a leak of
information in the State Department in April of 1946.

‘ In April of 1946, U, S. émbassador Bedell Smith had a
two hour interview with Premier Stalin of Russic, fmbassador Smith
furnished to the State Department on April 5, 1946{'in code, a
- mesesage reflecting his talk with Premier Stalin. Drew Pearson on
Sunday evening, 4April 7, 1946 broadcasted the substance of this
message., Investigation by the Bureau reflected that three copies
of the code message was made up one of which was delivered to Mre
He Freeman Matthews, Chief of the Division of European Affairs of
the State Department, on April 6, 1946 which was prior to the .
Pearson broadcast of Sunday, April 7, 1946. Accordingly there is v
no indication that Matthews furnished the information to Pearson
. and the investigation failed to fix responsibility for the leak

of the information to Pearson. (62-58301-210,211,214.)

The other instance of interest was information released
by Drew Pearson 'in his column dated June 12, 1945, The information
pertained to Mr. Harry Hopkins talks with Premier Stalin of Russia,
in June of 1945, Investigation by the Bureau reflected that Harry
Hopiitng sent telegrams from Moscow to Pregsident Truman reflecting
the results of his talks with Premier Stalin. Copies of these
-telegrams were distributed to various individucls among them being
Mr. 3rew, who is Acting Secretary of State and to H. Freeman Matthews,
wes was Diredor of the European Division of the State Depariment
et the time.s There i8 no indication that Matthews furnished
Drew Pearson with the confidential informetion and the investigation
fatled to definitely fix responsibility for the leak of the information
to Drew Pearson, (62-78172-42,32,52)

-

RECOMMENDATION:

ft'fs recommended that this memo be made part of captioned
case, .




" ACTION:

That you authorize this memorandum be filed in the
captioned case, '

e,
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< * Please furnish me search slips, build-ups and

}3 break-downs on the follounng individual s¢ Matter must

@ * be handled expeditiously.

1. Drew Pearson NI L&
| = b 4 AL tnFoRMATION ConTamyey
2. Robert Sharon Allen o= plf HEREN S UNCLASSIFIED
. R DATE mﬁ“” BY‘F 8‘

Jack Anderson — R
* Robert Abercrembie Lovett [=

L) Se \General Omar Nelson Bradley £

e 6. General Joseph Lauton Collins =

7« General Hoyt Stanford jVandenberg.;g i3
8. William Morrow Fechtler— F

9. G@eneral Charles Pearre Cabell — F

11, Secretary Thomas KEnight Finletter F
l2. Acting Secretary Francis P, H’hrbehaz,r =
13. - Acting Secretary James Edwin Webb -

3

g

5

o 10. Secretary Frank C. Pace- |
7

L

!

7 Y 14. Mr. H. Freeman Matthews — F

s

e e e et TRt M e

1§ 15. Admirel Sidney William Souers #

Iﬁg 16. Mr. James Felden Lay, National Security Council F
151 17. General Harry Howkins vaughan F

/0 | 18. Admiral Robert Lee Dennison F

& § 19. General Robert B. Landry = F

17 20. 8. Everett Gleason =

/€1 2. Don 4. kimpelz P

Mr. Edward H. Foley, ‘71-.1l
General Willis Matthews. did not attend
Colonel | D conference
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STANDARD FORM NO, 84

‘

Q]ﬁCe Mem%zmdzmz + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

10

TO : The Director , 'DATE: January/ﬁ,,1952
‘ Tolson,

7/Y FROM : D, M. Ladd g&ﬁﬁ’” . S e

47 SUBJECT:  pprew earson&olumn of 12/15/5.;2? N
' Jack Northpar-Anderson, aka Jack“Anderson; N,
Robert SPHllen (Column of 12/13/51). e

ESPIONAGE' - ) g e

. ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED . Tele. hoom___

: HERENN 18 UNCLASSIFIED o _ #5%mef —

PURPOSE: OATE, 2, 28 &8 BYTRLL/GA4= —

This is to advise that Admiral Souers wes briefed /
on January 3, 1952, regarding the:contents of th€ Tepert of
SAC R B. Hood, dated December 22, 1951, and particularly regard=- g -
inythe degiee of association between Director of Public Informa=
tion, Defense Department, Mr. Clayton Fritchey and of Under
Secretary Francis P. Whitehair, Navy, with Drew Pearson.

DETAILS:

" In accordance with your instructions, Mr., Hennrich talked
with Addmiral Souers of the White House.on.January < regarding .the
report of SAC R. B. Hood, dated December 22, 1951, which reflects
the—investigation - of the dlleged leak from the White House conference
of December 10, 1951. He was briefed as to the investigation and
acdviséd of the information developed relative to the degree of as-
sociation between Director of Public Information Clayton Fritchey

of the Defense Department and Drew Pearson. He was also advised

of the contacts between Under Secretary Francis P. Whitehair of the
Navy and Drew Pearson. '

Adniral Souers advised.that.he_had Jjust about completed
reviewing the Bureau's report. He indicated that_he felt no
Sfurtheringuiries should be made in this matter and suggested that
had hWe been handling the matter no inyestigation would have Dbeen
reguested in the firs§t place. He said that he thought that
AdmiTal pennison had probably "needled” the President in connection
with the réquest for an investigation inferring that Admiral
DEnnison Was not aware_of the problems involved in attempting to
pin down résponsibility for such a leak of information. Admiral
Souers Gomnented that he felt the investigation would have some
good effects for a short period.of time_in_that the various agencies
involved Wwuld be more security conscious. '

Tt we T
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4&s you know, as far as the Bureau is concerned, alll/"
pending investigation has been completed., Secretary Lovett,

who originelly requested the investigation, Has advised that
in event further inquiries are desired he will so advise,

ACTION:

For your information, You will be advised of any
additional developments.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN I3 UNCLA3SIFIED
DATE 06-25-2007 BY 60324 auc/baw/rs/lim

N January 5, 1952 Mr. Mchr.

1064442

Dear Mr. HooW—:ro

I wish to acknowledge recelpt of your kind
letter of December 26, 1951, with which you
enclosed a copy of the report of Special Agent in
Charge R. B. Hood, covering the invesbtigation of
the reported leak of information from the White.
House conference which was held on December 10,

1951'

g I have examined the details of this report

s with considerable interest, and I am sincerely-

3 appreciative of your thoughti‘ulness J.n making it

5 available to me.

Tk

j’; Sincerely yours,
e

f—br

2 -

) RECORDED . gy | 05-69 575~ 47

AN 9 1952

Honorable J. Edgar Hoover 31

Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation

Ue. S. Department of Justice
Washington, D. C.

0
650aN1 01952

P

Mr. Tolsony

Mr. Glavin

M. Earbo
l/ Lir. Rosen
' ! My, Traey.

Er. Laughlin.—

Tele. Reom,
Tir. Neasc
Miss Gandy.




SAC, Washington Field Jonuary 4, 1952

Director, FBI

Drew Pearson (Lplunn of $2/15/51) )
Jack Nortymor Anderson, oko Jack Andersom !
Robert Sp{AlYewm (Column of 12/13/51)

/)\ ESPTONAGE - I

\ Re report SAC R. B. Heod dated December 22, 1951.
' you are advised that no further investigation is desired

in connection with thts matier and pou cre authorized to elose
your file.

AINED .

OXY
ALL !NTORMN“OM c .
HKEREIN 1S UNCLASSlFlED ’
mmz;a?::.?x.w,s
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) Oﬁice Memomndum . UNITED STATES GOVERXNMENT

V% TO :  THE DIRECTOR DATE: December 27, 19 .
‘ FROM : MR, D, M. LADD / - r—
@ Olayin
SUBJECT:  DREW PEARSON {Column of December 15, 1951); A S
JACK NORT ANDERSON, aka Jack Andersons o o
ROBERT _$<§ ALLEN (C’olumn of December 13, 19517\, . / selmonc____
ESPIONAGE - X =/

. . Tele. Room

~ ,.« Nease
PURPOSE: : 2. Re vt X 2 A canty____
) . \) ‘_ \ /b (‘//(c/ /
To submit a summa )] fa -bhe investi‘gation in this
matter, NG
¥ ) Seeees?t ' f '

To advise;

)

l. Our investigation 18 completed.

a .

gﬂ% 2., A report has been submitted to Secretary

gé; of Defense Lovett and to Admiral Souers.

& . N

g‘%‘%@ 3., Admiral Dennison has been advised that

éga‘& report submitted to Lovett,

& w 1e :

£ 4, Admiral Souers is out of Washington. Will ///
ggg be briefed on his return January 4, 1952, i
«< X o .

BASIS OF INVESTIGATION:

) On December 13, 1951, Mr...Robert. A. Lovett, .Secretary
0. »nge, advised that the President had instructed that -he

T 2@ FBI to initiate an mvestiga'bion of. 6 reported
Bowpe o inpormation vregarding Top Secret matters discugsed
¢ i “Housé conference, December. 10,.1951. Lovett stated.
Jo #gon (leg-man for Pearson) had, on December 11, 1951,

to Under Secretary of the Navy Francis mntehair that
he hac . -olumn containing almost a verbatim account of what
transpire i at the December 10 conference. The President was

not ~ :nd on his approval on December 12, 1951, General

Oma . ey sent for Anderson, reviewed the prepared colunmn,

and specijical 1y requested deletion of two items for security
reasons, Anderson had indicated entire column could not de .
"yi11led™ and had already gone out on Bell Syndicate wires.

He satd he would recommend that two specified i-bems be P"killed. ™.

RECORDED - 108 16S=
‘RECO BL - 28 @f

\NDEXED - 109

o

DA 28 1682
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Drew Pearson filed a column with the Bell Syndicate
on December 11, 1951, It first appeared, to our knowledge,
in the New York Daily Mirror on December 15, 1951. This
column purported to report matiers discussed at the
December 10 conference and included quotes. Robert S,
Allen filed a column with the Post-Hall News Syndicate on
December 11, 1951. It first appeared, to our knowledge,
in the New York Post on December 13, 1951. This column
also purported to report matters discussed at the December
10 conference and included quotes. The Allen and Pearson
columns were similar in most details. The Pearson colunmn
#id’ include, when filed, the two items objected to by

General Bradley. Pearson filed.a correction to the colunn,
elMminating these items, on December 12.

THE DECEMBER 10, 1951, CONFERENCES:

on Saturday, December 8, 1951, the President

instructed Admiral Dennison to arrange for a conference to be -
held Gt the White House on DEcenber_10.  The principnal objective
qf the conférence was to clear up certain matiers congcerning
cease=fire neqotiations in_Korea. Thé specific item “precipitating
the Preéstdént 's action was an item providing for repair and
rehabilitation of roads, airfields, etc. The President—thought
thdf“m@“@@f?*ﬁ”?hgwtoo Jdenient _in_our.concessions in_this

g r The President at that time indicated he . would.return

htngton Jor the conference..rather.than.have a number

Qf qﬂftcials travel to.Floride, where he was at that time,
#re President himself zndicgzgd_1hnaa,mha,mouldnbﬁﬁng§enﬁ
at _the conference, and the arrangemenis were made by.Admiral
Dennison. The persons _invited were not specifically. adyvised
es to the nature of the conference, although Sfrom pending
matters undér constdération they would have heen amware_in o
general way of items which were to be discussed, There was,
however, no_designated or printed agenda. The conference
conpgned. at.oppr.o2inately—10230--Geme Gnd adjourned at
approximately..lle45-asm. All persons present participated
in the discussions, with the exception of GeneralB Cabell,
Vaughan end Landry, and Admiral Dennison. There was e2=-
tensive discussion of the cease-fire negotiations in Korea,
including objectives of the United Nations Forces and
concessions which could be made in order to attain a cease-
fire. There was also extensive discussion regarding the .
NATO planning and the European situation in generals The
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conference was generally of a Dbriefing nature, but, in
additton,“???ﬁited“?n Gction concerning.gt. least.ons
insEruction - fﬁ?&gﬁazﬁxfnidymaymaamiawhowmfanmhawcauldmgp
in his negotiations, withmgpmmuntst“China~onmampcease,fire,

tncluding conces8sions on repair and rehabilitation.

The following persons attended ithe December 10

conference and they have all been interviewed, ezoept " %he
President:

President Truman

‘Secretary of Defense Robert A. Lovett
-General Omar Bradley, Chief of Staff
-General J. Lawton Collins, Army

-General Hoyt S. Vandenberg, Air

‘Adniral William Fechteler, Navy

-General Charles P, Cabell, Director of Joint Chiefs of Staff
Seeretary France C. Pace, Army

-Secretary Thomas K. Finletter, Air

-Aocting Secretary Francis P, Whitehair, Navy
Mdeting Secretary James E. Webb, State
Mr.. He Freeman Matthews, State

ddmiral Sidney Souers, White House

Jamnes Lay, National Security Council.
~General Harry Vaughan, White House

‘Admiral Robert L. Dennison, White House

Ge neral Rodert Landry, White House

Mr., Joseph Short White House Press Secretary, and
others who "on @ need-to-know basis” were Sfurnished information

regurding certain phases of the conference, were also inter=
vigwed, . : :

The interviews reflected that no one took notes
during the conference-except.James.Lay, who turned them over
to_the Pregident, and that no one dictated_g memorandum on
the Gonference exoept Secretary Linleitter,.whose. memorgndum
madebrief-raferénce To thg+camﬁanencgmgp¢aga . directgd at
what was not dtscuesed. 411 co iea of..thet memorandun.were
accounted fore The interviem ~not indicate.who.might be
résponsible yor any "1 "leak" qgﬂiqformatJouwfrommthamcoqﬁarence.

T
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THE ALLEN-PEARSON COLUMNS

The columns filed by Robert.Se.dllen.and.nlrew Pearson
are written in a style which would._indicate that the writers
had,firat-hand“fﬁ%ﬁl‘ﬁge “of what went on at the he_conference,
deseribing the President's striding into the room, grinning,
shaking hands all around, etc. The columns then _purport to

gtve with continuity high lights.ofi-discussions.at lhe

conference. « Both o, qf the columns are limited to discussions
ontﬁm%“v%ase-fire negotiations,

It was the consensus of those persons interviewed
and who had read the columns that the reporting. nwas. redatively
acourate as to t?g_points discussed _in. o conneetion with the

e negot ations, but relat;vely inaecurate a8 %o the
Wé‘*“%‘%ri’i‘“ﬁed to the indiViduals present. 4in this
conniedtion, 1t was noted there was.considerable variance
among the persons interviewed as to ezactly what was said by
particular individuals, It was the congensus of. those ~
inwervtewed who had read the columns tha}. they. were prepared
wi+h at least some _information as._to _points.. djscueseiﬁgtgghe
conferenoe,‘partioularly rqgardzng the oease-fire negotiations,
and probably from G common SOuUrce. General Vandenberg
commented regarding the.-Allen.column.tAq: - aTS10le.
not reflect the real, purpoaghgﬁxtngmgating. General Vanden-
berg Beiievea it could have been prepared by someone who
had_closely followed.the. Korean-.8ituation Gnd, public. qﬁg;e-
ments of positions proclaimed.by-the.various. Joint ahtafs
of“ﬁ%qf members, without. any.access. to_an actual chgunt
0, e meeftng, At the time of his intervieub “the Pearaon
column was not available. A8 indicated above, Pearson's
column is similar in context. All othersinterviewed.whao had
read the columns indicated it would. have _been. necessary.to
have access toat 1east bits qf informatton regarding dzs-
cussions at thgigonfgggﬂge~1n~order to_prepare..the columns.

A4t .1 Jeast two_items. qﬁzgarticular aignzfiqgnce
regarding cease-fire e discussions were nt fwrep té
;plumns- ggmely, Ggﬁgral Oollgn? made a, 81 teyen

orea could be held until 195 election ear) - the.
columny attributed him as saying “that Kbrga could be held
until "hell freezes over™; also, the general theme of the
discussion on concessions was conditioned upon what has
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been referred to as "the greater sanction,” which contemplates
the Iaying down of broad general terms of an armistice, with
the firm and final determination and declaration that if the
jconditions are violated, the United Nations will take strong
retaliatory action, 1ncluding all out war against Communist
Chinae The columns failed to comment on thise.

MISCELLANEOUS

Investigation developed that Clayton Fritchey,

Director of PubIic Information, Depariment, of Dejense, Was
visf#tng“themfearson"home Ooh the evening_of. Decemfer 12 and
had exhibited to him a oqpunggzheﬁpearsonxca;umn. He
apparently is on clo&gyﬁﬂnlandlyﬂigzmsawizhmgearson and his
wi 6. Fritchey admits he has known_ Pearson. for.. ten, years

vigits him_periodically-abdout-once-a-month. f%ere is
nQ indication that. Fritchey. had-access.to. informetion.on the
December 10 conference prior. to December. 12

Under Secretary Wh Whttehair had previously been

PeaTson. On. two .occasions, and also by, b6
"a_Fearson..employee. Wﬁitehazr called Pearson b7C
oh December 12, with the President's approval, for the

purpose of "killing the Pearson column. WFhitehair
indicated concern that he might be blamed for the "leak.™
Pearson told Whitehair he should not be apprehensive, for
he had not told Pearson anything. Pearson commented that
he was an old friend of General Bradley and that many other
Sfriends of his were at the conference. He named Finletter,
Vundenberg, and Jimmy Webb in this connection.

OBSERKATIONS:

It is to be noted that interviews were initiated
prior te our obtaining the Pearson. and.Allen columnse. Certain
per§ons interviewed had. nat 8een._ the columns. and.their conments
were ReT obtained regardzng the _aecuracy of the moterial con=-
taiTidd. thereine. Inasmuch as the objective of the investigation
was the identification of any person who may have been responsible
for a "leak™ of information, it was not deemed advisable to
reinterview .those persons specifically to obtain their comments
as to the accuracy of the Allen and Pearson columns, pariicularly
since those persons who will review the report were awctually
present at the conference and know what transpirede. The
only persons who attended the conference who had no knowledge
of~the dontents ofeither column= gt the the time of the the intervzew
were General Hobert Landry and Secretary Thomas Ko Finletter.

-~ - T by o
s, a1 g e 7 T T
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CTION:

Secretary of Defense Robert A, Lovett wgs advised

the investigation conducted to date on December 21,
1. He commented, without identifying the source, that
theory had been presented to him that an astute news=-
zrman could have written the columns without actually
ing aoces8s8 to the jfacts discussed at the conference.
sommented that many items were inaccurate and that the
%ns made no reference to many items discussed, At

: time, he specifically stated that Drew Pearson, Jack
:rgon, and Robert S. Allen should not be interviewed )

ks s €

this time." He also stated that no further investi=
- ion was desired at this time on the basis of information

'ylv@ ed,

4 copy of the report of SAC R. B. Hood, dated at
F shington, De C., Dacember 22, 1951, was forwarded to
eretary Lovett by letter of Deoember 26, 1951. The
:tter confirms his request that no interviews should be
had wvith Pearson, Anderson, and Allen, and specifically
requests Secretary Lovett's advice as to whether further
investigation 18 desired, .

!
i

A copy of SAC Hood's report was.forwarded to
Admiral Souers under date of . December 26, Souers is
presently in Floridae and will return on January 3, 1952,
An eppointment hacs been made by Mr. Hennrich to brief
Admiral Souers on January 4.

Admiral Dennison has been advised that the report
in this matter has been delivered to Secretary Lovett.

You will be advised of the briefing of Admiral
Souers upon his return to Washington and of any further
developments in this matter,
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¥orm No. 1
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On 12/11/51 JACK ANDEBSON, Reporter for DREW PEARSON, 4 / /

approached FRANCIS Py TEHAIR, Under §Secretary of

X Navy, asked same innocuous questiohs concerning back~

d ground of White House conference held preceding date;
then confronted WHITEHAIR with statements attributed

to participants at conference, requesting verification.

WHITEHAIR states he rebuked ANDERSON and declined to

‘comment on conference; reported matter to DAN KIMBALL,

Secretary ef Navy, and facts of proposed PEARSON

column furnished President TRUMAN. On request, ANDERSON

submitted pertinent portion of proposed-news column

for 12/15/51 release to General OMAR, BRADLEY on 1 /12/51,,,

Specific objection to phraseclogy of* two items in

column made by General BRADIEY on security grounds,

and PEARSON made requested changes. Colum of ROBERT
. ALLEN appearing in 12/13/51 issue of New Yerk Post

reported substantially same information as PEARSON

possessed relative to Presidential conference of 12/10
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» ferring to specific items discussed at conference set ;
f"? forth as of interest to instant investigation. At . ,'
President's request, investigation conducted to de- '
termine whether leak may ‘have emanated from any person
in attendance at White House conference. All par-
ticipants at conference interviewed as well as those
identified as having knowledge of items discussed

there. These Interviews did not result in identification
of any person responsible for leak of information.
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R This inveetigation was initiated on ‘a request of ‘the President
thmugh Sécretary-of Defense ROBERT.A. LOVEIT. .-On December 13, 1951, -~ .-
. .-Secretary LOVEIT advised Assistant Director AI.AN H, BELMONT and Inspector
' " GARL E. HENNRICH that the President had requested him to inform the. Bureau
. that an investigation should be made concerning information in the possession

- -of JACK ANDERSON,  leg man for DREW PEARSON s ~which information it was believed
- .came from one of the govermment representatives attending a White House :
"' eonference-on Deeember 10, 1951, presided over by President. ‘I‘RUMAN The
‘information concerned was of a "top secret" -nature. _
S el At that time Secretary I.OVEI‘T advised that the Defense Department
' -had been considering four, primary points' in. connection with the present '
- ceaee-fire discussions in Korea and which points were presently matters of
‘conﬂict between the. United Sta’ces -and. the Comsuni.st peace. representativess
.- He stated that -as: a résult of the.feeling of the President that some of -
" these matters were 'in need of further discussion, a conference was called
by. the President for 10230 A.M., December 105 1951, and the White House
iseued invitations ‘bo those wose attendance was desired.
: Mr. LOVEI‘I‘ stated he had determined the following individuals were
..present at the: conferenoe.

-Preeident TRUMAN e

Secretary of Defense: ROBERT A.*BOVEI‘T \7

' General OMAR BRADLEY, Chief of Steff

‘General J. mwrou‘-;eomms Army. -

General- HOYT. Sy ANDENBI!RG Air ,
édmirag- HTm, Navy

General CHARLES. WHL, Director of Join'b Chiefs’ of Staff
‘Secretary FRANK AFAC

" 41_:,-";& rv"\ﬂ_\» —-:f}._-\}"&:‘ el

. % Acting Secretary FRANCIS P. WHITEHAIR, Navy o
.. 'v Acting Secretary JAMES. E"’WEBB State ' _ e
R -j-'-' v Mre - He FRWHHS, tate : : _ T e T
o "% Admiral SIDNEXISOUERS, White House ' '
© & JAMBYTAY, ‘Natlonal Security Council |
/"% General - HARRB{‘VAU HAN, White House . .
g Admirel 'ROBERT Le’ NNISON, White House -
‘15 General ROBER Y, White House L
e : Mr. LOVETT, during the intemew, furnished a summary of the various
.-~.,,_-1matters which were discussed at the conference, . Mr. LOVETT advised that because
. ‘of " the’ widespread interest which had been genéral in connection with the: con-
ference, newspapér reporters were present at the White House in great: number
and at the conclusion of the conference were clamoring for informations ‘He
advised that to his knowledge, Mr. JOSE’HMORT, press correspondent for the
.- White House, advised the reporters that the comference had scussed world




- .ab the conferences He further- informed that there was no. recording o f 'the

e " ported to be alinost a verbatim account of ‘the important matters set forth -

| 5?-{'WF'065-6060 _ \ e
affairs including Korea and made no further statement.

. . Mr. mVEI'T informed 'that he had taken no notes’ during the oon:ference" T
and subsequent thereto, had ‘prepared. no written record of the matters covered:

conference and that no written agenda had been prepared specifying the items

to be discussed. R . _ L. }
oo Secret.a.ry LOVEI‘T adused that on the afternoon of December 12, 1951,
' JAGK ANDERSON, leg man for DREW PEARSON; -contacted Acting Sedretary of the
. Navy WHITEHAIR and showed to Mr, WHITEHAIR or read to him a story which pur-

.above which were.discussed at the conference. - He stated that Mr, WHITEHATR .-~
_ was shocked and informed ANDERSON “that it would be wrong to publish this . et
‘ material. Mr, LOVEIT stated: tha‘_b,nr. WHITEHAIR ‘brought this to the attention e
of the President. He stated that the President informed General BRADLEY who
called either PEARSON or ANDERSON. and asked that the material be brought over

, 80 that ‘hé might examine it. He 'stated that’ about 7:00 P.M. on the same day

ANDERSON: came to see General BRADLEY and brought the story with stated .
that the;story wag read by General BRADLE! and his Aides, Colone apd b6
, Colone L PR S Ty R .‘ ~ . . bicC
U stated that General BRADLEY attempted to get ANDERSON' to ."killt

-the story entirely but ANDERSON advised him that he had checked with. PEARSON

‘and that the story was already on the Bell Syndicat.e wires and would ‘come-outb

'Saturday, December 15, 1951, - He' stated that ANDERSON informed General BRADLEY

that it was impossible to ®kill® the story. He further added that General -

BRADLEY and his Aides- marked. in red pencil two parts which they stated would

" be especially -injurious. to ‘the’ security of this country and that- ANDERSON .
informed General BRAI}LEY that he would recommend that these two pa.rt.s be deleted.

PR s N LOV‘EIT stated that. 't.he first pa.rt was a statement attributed
_to the President that if we did not get a cease=fire by December 27, we should

' arrange to extend the ‘time, ~The second. part related to concessions we might. :

. be prepared to make to. the .Communists, MNr. LOVETT advised that he did not '
know- the: full contents of ANDERSON'S article. He stated that neither Mr, -

. WHITEHATR nor. General ERADLEY had secured a copy of ANDERSON'S article and. that
the only source from which the contents could be obtained in the government .
would be recollections of Mr. WHITEHAIR, General BRADLEY, and General BRADLEY's

© two aides, He stated that.he did not know the exact excerpts of ANDERSON's
“article which shocked Mr. WHITEHATR but. rather was of the opinion it was the
'fact that ANDE‘%SON had what appeared to be an accurate report of the coni‘erence. ,

. Seeretary LOVETT pointed out that ANDE%SON's story. appeared to have '

",background which would -indicate ‘that it must have come from' someone actually -

at the conference. .. He furnished as an example that the article started out

. by saying that the President, tanned and fit, walked briskly into the . ..
- conference room and shook hands with everyone inoluding 'his om Wd.te House =

: -AideS. SR .o . o
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INTERVIEW 'WITH‘ FRANCIS P. WHITEHAIR

Mre FRANGIS P. WHITEHAIR, Undersecretary of the Navy since August 6,

1951, ﬁas interviewed at his office on December 16, 1951, by Special Agents

| and

N on December 10 as substitute for Secretary D
of the conference, he departed alone, returhn immediately to the Pentagcn N

-At the conc lus ion

Mre WHITEHAIR advised that he had at?nded the Whit.e House Conference

_-Building. He made no notes or- memoranda but furnished 'a resume of the con-

... ference to Secretary KIMBALL the same afternoon and discussed the matter
~ .. with no one. else. : o

On the followmg ai‘ternoon, December 11, Mr. WHITEHAIR returned

t.o hie'office between 5 and: 6 pems, at which time he was informed by an

2 aide , Marine Captain

“that JACK ANDERSON was waiting to see hime

. ANDERSON had no previous appointment with Mre. WHITEHAIR, and they were not
_acquainted., Mr., WHITEHAIR -advised that he talked with ANDERSON & short

time in his office: and found him to be an attractive, personable young mdn.
. . He~ advised. ANDERSON - indicated he ‘would not take much of. Mr. WHITEHAIR's

o ,.‘-tme, 'adding that he covers the Pentagon for DREW PEARSON and Mr. PEARSON

wanted ANDERSON to become acquain‘bed with Mre WHITEHAIR. They exchanged

. a few’ pleasantries and then ANDERSON stated hé understood Mr. WHITEHATR
_ "wds at the hig meeting. WHITEHAIR replied, "Iou know there are a lot of
. big meetings." - ANDERSON stated; "No, no,: I mean the one at the White

House," Mr. WHITEHATR stated he remsrked that unfortunately Secretary
KIMBALL had been: away, intimating that hé had replaced Mr, KIMBALLe

) - ANDERSON then asked who was present at the conference, and WHITEHAIR ad-

vised® ANDERSON that the national interests precluded him from giving. ‘him -
this information., ANDERSON then inquired whether any jokes were told at

_the meeting,  WHITEHATR .again advised ANDERSON that the best interests of

the country made it impossible to discuss the conference. -He.thinks he.

- mentioned this was merely the renewal of the bimonthly meeting of . the

_President with the Joint Chiei‘s of Staff. N

- paper, inquired if it were not' true that General VANDENBERG had stated that we

E

Mr.. WHII‘EHAIR advised that ANDERSON thereupon pulled from his pocket

a glo'sslsr yellow or gold paper. folded like a newspaper and, reading from this

should reach an armistice with the Communists and thereafter withdraw. Also,

. Geheral VANDENBERG had contended that .we should not bomb beyond the Yalu

: River. Mr. WHITEHAIR declined to .answer this query, ANDERSON then inquired

fo-20-97 s 06H 61Tl hbi) pog. 3 plemtina (U] sya/w#.w; 5
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_ BB had not stated that we should reach an armistice and impose a .

._,threat o the Communists in the event the. terms of this armlstlce were vioclated.
© Mr. WHITEHAIR refused to answer this question also., ANDERSON then iriquired
.7 if Admiral FECHTELER did not oppose the above proposition of including a
warning and threat to the Communists in the event of an armmistice V1olat10n.

. Mr. WHITEHAIR stated he told ANDERSON that Admiral FECHTELER talks very little
about ‘anything, WHITEHAIR stated ANDERSON was persistent and 1nqu1red whether
WHITEHAIR saw the President and he may have also asked regarding the President
being tanned. WHITEHAIR advised he may have indicated that he saw the |
President, which was obv1ous, and could not recall whether he had commented

- on the suntan of the President. .He advised ANDERSON then put the paper in
his pocket and he lectured ANDERSON briefly, pointing out such material may

. be dangerous to the security of the United States and afford comfort to the.

" enemy. He stressed ANDERSON should draw no inferences from anything stated

- Mr. ‘WHITEHAIR expressed the beli€f that ANDERSON 's or1g1nal inten~
tion was to merely obtain, anecdotés or pleasantries for background or window
dres31ng for his column and.had not intended to reveal his material to .

“ WHITEHAIR, but this was a development from WHITEHAIR'S refusal to cooperate
from the outset. o . L.

. Mr. WHITEHAIR advised on early Wednesday morning, December 12, he
dlscussed the, above incident with Secretary KIMMIL relating the entire story.
. He understands thereafter Secretary KIMBALL related the ANDERSON incident to.
. Admiral FECHTELER, and later in the morning Admiral FECHTELER brought- the
- matter to the attention of: Admiral DENNISON of the White House who had visited
- the Pentagon about 11: 30 d.m.. on.-another matter. Mr. WHITEBAIR surmised that
" Admiral DENNISON had informed President TRUMAN as Admiral DENNISON contacted
him later in the day and reported the President desired that WHITEHAIR report
;thls matter to the attention of Secretary of Defense LOVETT and. inform -
VETT that the FBI should be advised. .

S 2 T Mey WHITEHAIR stated ‘he felt the most 1mmed1ate thlng was to. prevent
P publlcatlon of the story,if possible, and at his .suggestion, Admiral DENNISCN
~" obtained authorization of the President for WHITEHAIR to contact DREW PEARSON.
~. About 5 p.m., December 12, Mr. WHITEHAIR phoned FEARSON whom he had met on
‘several prior occasions since his appointment as Undersecretary and appealed
to PEARSON to withhold the colum from publication. He stated he based his
request on two grounds; first, that he was newly appointed and trying to per-
- form his job and did not wish to become involved as a result of PEARSON's :
action in sending his representative to make friends with WHITEHAIR and then
o ,‘~4asked a 'series of questions about a conf1dent1a1 conference. Mr. WHITEHAIR'S

fﬁ ‘/’
o " |
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i ‘second and most important argument was that the dmscloeure of the conference
-+ .discussions might well impair the security of" the country. He stated PEARSON -
. .. 'was somewhat apologetic and’ said he wished WHITEHAIR had called him yesterday:
-, ~. and then told WHITEHAIR.that he need not: Worry, that he had not told ANDERSON.
;i .7 ‘anything, dnd'insisted that the statément. would not hurt the President or the
D country and, as a matter of fact, he thought the Pres:Ldent would like it. ’

B ' Mr. W{ITEHAIR adv:.sed that h:.s senior alde, Captam[d___:_—_l f

s FUSN, had listened to the conversat.lon with PEARSON an subm:.tted the |

" ollowing memorandmn- A - : : : . o

| -_i'niz becember-l951 - ‘
. ’ ‘.‘ ! i . .' - B . z P N

"A.t about 1735 Wednesday, 12 December, the Under Secretary d:.rected

me o get Mr, ‘Drew Pearson on the phone fo¥r him and to listen m. 'Ifhere f_ol-
‘ 1ows the substance of the conversata.om _ BRI B

"Mr whitehair saxd that as Mr. Pearson knew, Mr. Anderson 'was in
46 see, h:un yesterday afternoon. That e, Anderson ‘and he had chatted for a
“while and that Mr., Anderson started askmg about. the Pres:.den’o's conference
Monday morning, as to who was there, ‘and if there were any jokes: told, etc.:
f"Mr. Whitehair gave him some innocuscus answers, to innocuous guestions, but
. when Mr. Anderson asked .other questions and ‘brought out a notepad to take
netes, the Under Secretary t0ld him not:to do that, that he could not talk
-.about the conference. -Mr. Whitehair. then said to Mr. Pearson that. “if he
planned to pnbllsh anything about. th:.s conference he wished that. he would re-
" considér .and not do it, because if - hé ‘had -anything. it might hurt our national
:Lnterests, and ‘since it was well, known that Mr. Anderson had been 1n to see -
the Under Secretary he might be blamed for tb,e leak. : :

"Mr. Pearson said. t.hat he had already released a brief outlme of
’ohe con,ference saying that the Prees.dent would like a truce, prondmg no.
seriops concessions were necessary, ‘gtc.; -but that he didn't see that » . -
_Mr. Whitehair should be” apnrehenswe, as, Anderson had t6ld him that Whltehalr 7
“ hadn 't told him anything, and that General Bradley and he (Pearson) were .old
- friends and had talked this situation over many times, and that many other .-
v i‘rlends of his (Pearson‘s) were at the cOnference- leetter, Vandenberg, and
Jmmy Webb. . e v S

"Mr Whlteha:.r protested agam 3 stat:.ng he was new here 5 trymg ’oo
do a Job and certamly didn't want to get involved in such a matter, and that
1t wds now known that Anderson had been ‘o Mr. K:Lmball's off:.ce and hadn't

W S i
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"gotten in to see Mr. K:Lmball, ‘and had then come down to sée him (Mr. Whltehalr)

) C T = Mr, Wh:x.teha:.r ‘not then knowing that Anderson had tried but had been unable .
t0 see Mr. ball flrst. ‘ ‘

- . "Mr. Pearson then sa1d that Anderson was try:mg to see Mr. Kimball

‘on’ an entirely different matter, and had had instructions to get in to meet

Mr. Whitehair, and further that he .(Pearson) thought the article was a pretty

good one, favorable to the Pres:Ldent and to .the military, and would do the
Pres:.dent some good, and certamly not hurt our natlonal mterests.

DO i o Whlteha:.r said that he was glad to hear that, and thanked
y Mr. ‘Pearsor." . ‘ .

SN : In connect:.on mth his acquamtance w:Lth DREW PEARSON s Mr. WHI'IEHAIR
advised .that when he was General Cowisel for the Economic Stabilization Ad-
L mm:.stration, he had been invited to the PEARSON home, along with

" wwew bub hHad not accepted the dinvitation, Shortly after his appointment as Under-
. .. sécretary of Navy, he was again invited to the PEARSON home for-an informal
... ‘buffet ‘dinner on a Saturday afternoon and accepted. He recalled that he went
.. - in his car and drove Just:.ce HUGO BLACK and his wife, who were also. guests.
.. Others present inclu sister of Mr. PEARSON, Attorney ARE
.7 FORTAS and his wife, Irad:u.o commenta‘bor, andl |
[of Mr. PERRSON). ' Mr. WHITEHAIR also’ recalled
that PEARS(N had paid him a casual. visit one afternotn on a subsequent. dcca=
sion 1nqu1ring how he liked his ‘job and exchang:l.ng pleasantries. 'On.one other
bccasion PEARSON had beeh in the Pentagon to ‘contact the Secretary :of Navy b6

- ‘and dropped in for a brief visit with Mr. WHITEHAIR. Mr. WHITEHAIR ‘advised = ¢ |
e “‘he had never furnished: PEARSON with any mfonnatlon. ' I

L - Mr. WHITEHAIR advised he did; not know ROBERT S. ALLEN, ' He adv:Lsed
- thst he was not acquainted with JACK ANDERSON prior to the meet:mg described
_ above and.did not know dny other individval employed by PEARSON. with the ex-
ception ofl | ‘He explained he had met previously on
. two occasions 1nt\his office. This occurred in. connection with a controversy
o .growmg out of efforts of the Harvey Machine. Company to negotiate’a twenty-
- . seven million .dollar loan from-the Government. Considerdble OppOSl’blon devel=-
oped because. of. alleged mefficiency of the Harvey Machine Company in manu-
facturing defectlve shells for the Government dur:.ng the war.

DREW PEABSON apparen‘bly had interested h:.mself in oppos:.ng the loan

efforts of the Harvey Company and. sent to see WHITEHAIR, at which
T time displayed ‘a confidential Navy document to WHITEHAIR. . Some‘blme

... thereafter, gam v131ted WHITEHAIR and the latter retumed 'the :;
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. ,document tol | stating he was certam|:| had made photc-
static copies.. He sal s surprised, stating he thought

o WHITEHAIR would retain the document. .

i"l951, was displayed to Mr, WHITEHAIR, who ‘stated it was pretty accurate and
j‘3undoubtedly based upon the knowledge of - -someone who had attended the con- SRS
ference, - "He stated the quotat:.ons attributed to the President and General

. COLLINS appeared reasonably accurate.but observed that in. connection with .

"'rthe column's, statément that thé Communists cannot drive us out .of Korea, *

COLLINS had -stated. #For my money,. the Communists cannot drive us out of

" Koreagsh rather than '"until hell freezes over? .as ‘iridicated in the- ALLEN
column, Mr. WHITEHAIR wae positive General GOLLINS had not said "until

hell: freezes over. ~ ‘, o B e o, : .
B . S t‘

Mr. HHI’I‘EHAIR thought ‘bhat the quotatlons and . alleged statements

r . of General BRADIEY were rather accurate’with the exception that he did, not

* Tecall that General BRADLEY had portrayed ‘the Communists as plawng off -
"..their efforts to’ demand conecessions on airfields .against the rotation.of -
j,troope advocated by the’ U.N. He recalled that both matters were discussed.

in’ General BRADLEY's presentation of -the. various points at issue'in the .
“truce- negotiatione. With reference’ to .the quotations of *General: VANDENBERG
in: the column, .Mre WHITEIMIR advised he- could not recall that Genersl - e
'VANDENBERG had argued pa.rticularly about airfields but poss:Lbly th:.s wae B

o ?mentioned.

. Mr. WHITEHAR adv:.sed thet his contribution to the conference
o touc‘hed briefly wpon the fact' that he was new in his: ‘Job and his knowledge
..of" the behavior and characteristics of the orientals, Koreans' in particular; -

7, in~the ‘1ight of his many" ‘years! experience in the Far East as a, Military T
"Government Specialist and Prigoner of War Officer, He stated’ that baseq”

’'on’his knowledge of oriental psychology, he - offered the opinion 1o the coéon- _

" ference. that' the Communists would prolorg negotiations _,indefmiﬂely and then S
- gay no, which supported b‘ne position of Admiral FECHTEIER SRR .

R T Concerning an alleged 1eak of information relative to’ the pro—

ceedings ‘at the White House couference, Mr, WHITEHAIR stated he.could. offer ,
»,',_no suggestions as to the identity of “any person in at*bendance who may have :
"been responsible for- a leak, if a leak occurred. C R R

N s .
. .|\ :. SR
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' The Wiew York ‘Bosti Goluim,of ROBERT 'S, ALLEN published December 13_, o
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THTIRVIN wm{ SECRETARY dE'jNA&_Y"ﬁAN mmALL L

R E Secreta.ry of Ne.vy DAN Kl:m?ALL wae interviewed. at hie office - o
L Ain the Pent_egc_|n on the afternoon of- December 18 1951 by Specia.l Agente . b6

. . 4 L pc

A o Secretary KIMBALL advieed that he was out of the city at. the .
.time of ‘the White House Conference on the morning of December lQ, 1951, _
. and wes represented at the: conference by Under Secretary FRANC IR, \
‘who returned to the Pentagon before .noon, - at which time he furnibhed Mr.
KIMBALL with a general pummary of what had transpired at the conference.
. He recallsd in particulsr thst Mr, WHITEHAIR had informed him concerning
j‘the remarks made by Mr. WHITEHATR and Admiral WILLIAM FECHTEIER., Mr. - -
- KIMBALL advised he had made no notes, and that no memoranda had been
. -prepared on the above discussion or the conference. He also stated he .
L had no further diecueeione wi‘oh anyone comerning the con:t‘erence proceedinge. -

; ‘ ' Secretary IC[MBALL eta’ced tha,t 6n the folloving afternoon,
: December 11, 1951, he had returned to his office about 4:30 P.M., at:. .
‘which time his secretary advised that JACK ANDERSCN had wanted to see .
* him, Secretary KIMBALL told the girl that he did not wish to see ANDERSON
at all, Howsver, he learned that ANDERSON had left his office and had .
gons down to visit Mr., WHITEHAIR., Iater that evening, or early the next
morning, WHITEHAIR roported to Secretary KIMBALL that ANDERSON had guestioned
him concerning the White House Conference and thereafter read several
1tems from notes indicating he had been briefed on e number of matters
. .‘discussed at the conference., On the same morning, Mr. KIMBALL informed.
. Admiral FECHTELER of the above developments and Admiral FEBHTEIER advised .
.. " he would inform Admiral DENNISON of the White House, Mr. KIMBALL understood
: 'bha.t Admiral DENNISON had a.dvised. Pres:ld.ent TRmJAN on the same d.e.‘be. :

. nﬂwow? o /&'—%b,e..&:u/g.. § toppaialty SP7E/oL) w6 P
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S ii-;-r mmv-mw mH ADMIRALWILLIAMWHTEIER o

o

. o L Aﬁmiral WILLIAM M. FECH‘I'EIER, Chief of Nav: bers B Lo
interviewed on December. 15 5 1951, "by.'Spet¢ial Agents g -:E?/C
 rand Iat the office of Admiral FECHTEU.‘.R, Room. hE, 632, T
' ',Pentagono o A . ST

Eow s Admiral FECHTELER recalled he had attended the ﬂhite House

Conference ‘held at 10:30. A.M.j" December 10, 1951, " He advised that he

" did - not take- any notes. during the conference and made no memoranda .

- " thereafter pertaining to the conference, he also advised: he had not dis-
. . cuseed the proceedings of the conference w:Lth anyone. : v

D Admiral FECHTELER furnished the substance of hie own contribution
A \.to the conference, which' covered-a. eingle item, - Admiral FECHTELER

J v01ced his misgivings to an earlier ‘State Department proposél: that

» the 'sixteén member nations of the UN forces -represented in Korea issue '
a0 a’'thréat to the Communists of dire consequerices to be visited ‘on.them .
Af; a v1olation of the armistice agreement occurrs. In this. connection,'
- Admiral FECHTELER urged that he~did not. believe in thireats or in =
: ccmmitting ‘ourselves to a. course of ‘dction- which we might not’be able or
e - £ind desirable to effectuate at the +imé when some violation occurred, -f
LS and he stressed he did not be eve in 1ssuing threets in’ any event. 1”%f“

' Admiral FECHI‘EIER furnished the background of instant metter ,

_ as known to.him, advising. that he first learned of -the 'PEARSON-ANDERSON -
. sleak. 6n Wednesday morning,. from 'Secretary DAN KIMBALL, as they were going
_"'to a conference together. , Secretary ‘KIMBALL related that onm the previous
day ANDERSON had ‘an’appointment with FRANCIS WHITEHATR, during - which
ANDERSON questioned, Mrs WHITEHATR conicerning the conference 5 and; then .. .
rédd. from: a- ‘paper concerning the détails. of- the conference, which alarmed
WHITEHATR, who' reported the matter to. Secretary KIMBALL,. " Admiral .
;. -.FECHTELER advised. that after lunch he had.océasion to talk ‘with Admral .

.. DENNISON,’ White. House Atteche , -and’ '.DENNISON first learned of the 1eak from K

. Admiral F'ECHTELER, and’ 'f“eubsequently '-the_,.matter was. reported to the AT
f-fi President. -_;:- _ R ot :
e Admiral FECHTEI..ER po:.nted' out he did not’ know DREW PEARSON,

. | JACK ANDERSON ’ or any’ “known PEARSDN ‘émployee, and he had no specific .
S . .;.suggestion ae tc how;any-leak "may have occurred. : _ .

St Admiral FEDHTEIER was made cognizant of the column by EOBEM‘
o S ALLEN in: ‘the "New York Post" of December 13, 1951, which column e
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' purported to conta.tn tha eubste.me oi’ the White Houee Conference. )
.. Admiral FRCHTEIER said he dould not verify the accuracy of the ALIEN
" colwm as to actual guotatiohs, but in all, coneidered the ALLEN column’
_ .. _ ‘%o be substantially sn accurate report of remarks ‘which were included in
.- . the conférence, He expressed the. belief that the ALIFN colunmn must. have - .
. “: " been prepared with assistance from someons Wwho was present at the =~ - - -
-+ conference, and he conclud.ed he could not point ofrb any :lnaccuraciea o
=1, in the AIM‘{ colum,’ v _ ‘ R
- . Admira.l FECHTEIER was a.sked concerning the itom reportedly in the
o ..AN]JERSON column to the effect that we would.seek an extension beyond the.
. "'deadline of December 27, 1951, in the event details were not completed prior
- to that date., Admiral FECHTEIER stated he did not recall the President
. .had ‘indicated we would seek or permit extension beyond the December’ a7
- -deadline, although he thinks-the. date may have been mentioned during = = .
.. the conference, He did recall that the President in substance sald wo - ' 7
N shonld ‘not make eny concessions which we vill regret later. . .

st 7 1 conoluston, Admiral memn sdvised that during the =
: ’m'oceedings he d1d not observe anybody coming into or leaving the roum,

' " and recalled when the meeting concluded, epproximately 1l:40- A.M., .
Fo ".everyone left “the White Honae at about the same time. - :
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'CEH:MAT:brav'

| INTERVIEN w_:cm GENERAL OMAR BRADLES{

T "+, General OGMAR BRADLEY, Chairman of the J01nt Chlef of taff '
zlnterv1ewed by Inspector CARL E. HENNRICH ‘and Speclal Agenti i :
- . General BRADLEY adv1sed he was 1nformed by the President of the
"leak ‘to DREW PEARSON, which was. exposed when JACK ANDERSON approached FRANCIS
WHITEHAIR to confirm material obviously originating at the conference.
General BRAULEY stated that about 6:00 P.M., December 12, 1951, he had
visited the White House at which time the President told him of the dis-

closure and expressed great o ncern that the truce negotiations would be
. Jeopardized through an untimely news item.. General BRADLEY volunteered to

~see if ‘he could prevent publication of the information in PEARSON'S possession.

: General BRADLEY stated he ascertained from a ‘source at 'the "Wash:.ngton Post™
. that the PEARSON column was not made up for publication in the "Post" for
December 13 and 1k, which would be Thursday and Friday of the week of the

" b6
b7C

- .conference. General BRADLEY advised that his press aide, Colonel

thereafter telephoned JACK ANTERSON, who came over to the office of General
BRAILEY" about 7:30 P.M., December 12, 1951, ' ,

General BRADLEY related that when ANDERSON arrived -at the office

of General BRADLEY ‘he displayed a typewritten.copy of algglgmg_ig_ggggzg%
BRADLEY &nd his assistants, Colonel |and
General BRADILEY read aloud the portions of the column dealing with the White
~ House conference of December 10. "His recollection was that the column re- _

ferred to the conference as an important White House ‘conference and described-
_the President's entering -the conference room, making a joking reference to

his suntan, and proceeding around the conference table shaking hands with

each individual present. Genersl BRADLEY recalled the column indicated that

. General BRATLEY had led off by outlining the military sltuatlon in Korea, in
.~ which General BRABLEY was falrly optlmlstlc.

R : . Subsequently, reference was made 1n the. column to a statement

attrlbuted to Admiral WILLIAM FECHTELER to-the effect that the Navy was ready
to perform its mission any time, ‘anywhere in the Korean war. General BRADLEY
believed there may have bee reference to a statement allegedly made at the.
. conference: by General HOY?E?K@EEWBERG, but stgted later he believed thls was
mentioned by ANBERSON verb 1y : .

General BRADLnY adv1sed that he also recalled two items 1n partlcular
_ which he p01nted out to ANDERSON as very undes1rable and'whlch AﬂDERSON agreed

<‘\-_u
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: to change to, conform w1th suggestlons bf General BRADLEY. - One of" these- items
quoted the Pre31dent as -saying we ought %o .do everythlng we could to get a
" ceaseé-fire, but should not make' any concessions we will regret later.
" ‘General . BRADLEY suggested changlng thls to. simply state that the President
‘had declared 'we should not make any concessions which we will regret later.
_ The second item indicated’ that it.was agreed at the conference that if we
- did not succeed.in obtaining ‘a cease-fire by the December 27 deadline we
., would ask for a few days extension of tlme. Géneral BRADLEY advised that at
‘his suggestion this was changed to a statement that there would undoubtedly
" ‘be some details which would have -to be worked out- subsequent to the
< .. -Décember 27 deadline, In connection with these changes, General BRAILEY ad-
. vised that he had informed the President that the changes had been made and
© told Presmdent TRUMAN that the article, as modified, was not particularly
”.harmful. He said he did not recall the President’ referrlng to the date
‘;December 27, 1951, at the conference.~ - .

. General BRADLEY stated e d1d not’ request ANDERSON to kill or with-
_'draw the' story, explaining it was his understanding from talking to WHITEHAIR
. .~that it had been dispatched and he. preferred not to ask favors of DREW PEARSON.
ff General BRADLEY expressed the opinion. that the column was based, in part at
:-ﬂleast, on information obtained from Someone present at the conference, and
-~ that it was falrly accurate and was not particularly harmful, He stated he did
- .-not authorize the publlcatlon but coiild not prevent its publication, and chose
. to suggest the changes, 'which he marked on the’ typewrltten copy at .the .
) .suggestlon of Colonel WILLIS MATTHEWS. o : N

: General BRADLEY mentloned that ANBERSON had stated he had dlsplayed :
Athe column to .someone unnamed’ at the Pentagon who had stated that it was-
‘harmless and contained nothing which would violate sécurity. General. BRADLEY
also had' a recollection that. ANDERSON had indicated that he had further in-’

© -formation concerning the White House conference, but had refralned from in- -

' cludlng thls in the watered down ver51on for publication. '

: - . General BRADIEY, w1th reference to his P 1c1patlon in the confer-
. ence, advised that at the beginning Secretary ROBE OVETT suggested that
. 'General BRADLEY inform the President of the military situation, which General
‘ BRADLEY .did, advising him of the Communist- buildup of men, planes, and
eéquipment in the past couple of weeks, and also discussing thé several points
" in the negotiatlon and mentioning. that a few concessions could be made on
' . both sides. . He partlcularly ‘expressed the view of the Joint Chiefs that re-
pair and rehabllltatlon was equally advantageous to the UN and, a. ban would
be. unenforceable.- : , : :

B 1 thi.s time the column of BOBERT 'S, ALLEN which appeared in the
MNew York Post" on December 13, 1951, Was- displayed to General BRAﬂLbY, who

;o
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-_:f’reed it carefnlly and enpreseediﬁne oplnlon'that he did'not'believe ‘he

recognized it as identical with ‘that of ANDERSON, and did -not. believe it

“; to be as accurate, He stated some of the quotations are pretty close to °!

'those of ANDERSON!s and that the.same person could have given the ‘material

. Cltor both men, relating it a bit differently, or he thought’ perhaps ALLEN

could have obtained the material from PEARSON or ANDERSON prior to the

L time that ANDERSONT's material was watered down in column form. :

General BRADLEY pointed out several differences‘ He stated that

,eat the conference General VANDENBERG: had not expressed.as great concern as

, attributed- to him ‘th the. ALLEN column. He stated that the references to .
‘General COLLINS. were-fairly accurate, and the quotation that General COLLINS

. “stated -we.could "hold the" present line. until hell freezes over". was. accurate.
With reference to General COLLINS' .inclination to make concessions on the

7" airfield dispute; he stated COLLINS! view was that four or five a;rflelds

'--nv'could be conceded tc the Commnnists.

I
3

General BRADLEY adv1sed that with reference to the statement in

.the ALLFEN column attribiuted to him, - that the Reds were trying. to bargain’.

rétation ‘against - airflelds, this is not entirely accurate, but that reference

"“ %o the rotation of troops was made and this was discussed as one of the -
J‘»L_:serious points at issue 1n negotations with the enemy,

General BRADLEY advised that the quote attributed to President

- TRUMAN, that he was very, anxious to end the fighting but would not -agree

Tt concess1ons Wwe may . regret, later, was accurate to the best’ ‘of his
”,'nrecollection. ‘He also. believed some reference was made at the conference. -

‘“'Qﬁasﬁto buildlng up the South Korean Army and how soon we could w1thdraw safely.

M N

General BRADLEY was questloned ccncernlng any p0581b1e susplcions

"he might have concerning anyone present at the conference, and he stated he
g ;~'~fe1t that no member of the Milltary or Naval services present was responsible
S . for ‘the léaks He. admitted’ .he had in mind one civilian present ab. the con-

:3',ference whom .he would not, trust with confidential information’ of this

' charactery He said he had absolutely no facts to support his. susp1c1one,
- . except -that this person had ‘been reported to have leaked 1nformation on a

prior occasions He confided that he' had made his susplcions known: to” the
President and had promised . the’ President that he would not reveal :the name

_of this person to-any other individuals General BRADLEY did not furnish
' anw 1nformation Whlch would p01nt to the individual under hls suspiclon.

s

‘ General BRADLEY advlsed he did not make any’ notes durlng or. after

i Athe conference, thereafter, did not make any record or memorandum of the -
' .;proceedlngs. -Furthermore, he stated he had not dlscussed the proceedlngs
Cooof the conference with anyone except as- 1ndicated above. ' :

R 2]

R
W




| WFO 65-6060 .

. CEG;MAT:bar o
INTERVIEWWITH COLONEL| I - o
it
colonell [press officer and aide to Gemeral QMAR
L _m_vlvas interviewed in the office of his -associate, Colonel ‘

on the ai‘ternoon of December lb, 1951, by SAs I fand . e
_ ‘ ' R bIC

- Colonel ::advised that at about 6330 pem. on December 12, 1951,
General BRADLEY had returned to his office from.the White House and advised
that the President was greatly concerneéd about an-alleged leak to DREW PEARSON -

" or his reporter, JACK ANDERSON, of matiers discussed at the White House
conference held on the morning of December 10, 1951, Golonel I:lstated :
“he understoocd that ANDERSON had prepared a story containing direct quotations
which were very accurate, indicating the information was authentic. He .
. explained that he learned from General ERADLEY, that FRANCIS WHITEHAIR, acting .
' Secretary of Navy at the conference, had been approached by ANDERSON under
- the pretext that he wanted ‘to meet with Mr. WHITEHAIR, who is comparatively.
. new as under Secretary of Navy, and thereafter endeavored to question Mr. WHITEHAIR
about ‘the conference proceedingss’ When Mr. WHITEHAIR declined to furnish
' alwtbmg, ANDERSON  pulled a paper from his pocket and read descriptive matenal
of" the conference. proceedings which was so accurate Mr. WHITEHAIR became -
alarmed, and reported the matter which ultimately reached the President.
Colonel:__ﬂjrelated that the. ‘President felt that premature or inaccurate
-disclosures might jeopardize our entire truce negotiations with the Communists.
So, General BRADLEY volunteered his. ass:.stam‘.e in view of past. experience
with PEARSON in a similar matter. He recalled that on one occasion in the
past when PEARSON had prepared a column dealing with top secret atomic J.nformatlon,»
- General BRADLEY had requested PEARSON not to use the material in-the. interests
of national security .and PEARSON had respected General BRADIEY's request in that -
. - matter,: Golonelli:] related that in the light of that prior inciden
"~ General BRADLEY had volunteered to help on this occasion, . Colonelﬁ]
understood from .General  BRADIEY -that Mre. WHITEHAIR had called TREW PEARSON,
who indicated that the column already had been dispatched, but insisted that

. -nothing contained therein constituted & danger to security or a source of = gg '
.- embarrassments -Colonel stated he phoned ®RUSS® WIGGINS of -the Wash:.ngton €
" Post, who advised him that nothing: concerning the White House conference - . :

appeared ih the PEARSON columns ‘scheduled for. publ:.cat:.on Deceiber 13 and 1ll.
" Colonel| ___ Jadvised that before having PEARSON again contacted by’ his -
- ..superior; General. BRADLEI, he thought he would discuss the matter with JACK
ANDERSON and called h:un a.fter locatlng ANDERSON at the Senate Press Gallery. :

| 141. )
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ie staﬁed ANDERSON assured him he d:.d not u:.sh t.o v1olate securlw ‘and there
‘a8 no security violation in the PEARSON column, but agreed to come over w:.th
he column and discuss it. At the same time, -ANDERSON inquired how L
carned of the column's existence,. and offered to submit the column For - ... E
diting in exchange for being informed as”to who told Colonel he " T
ad the information concerning the conference. To this Colonel agreed. b6
- ghort time therea.fter, around 7:00 p.m., JACK ANDERSON came over to General ° ¢
‘RADLEY '3 d there in the presence of ANDERSON, Colonel| land »
simself General BRADLEY read aloud the portion of the column dealing
‘rith the White House conference. ' Colonel recalled there were two points
+g the- artlcle which were considered: objectionable, although General BRADLEY
iid bot indicate to ANDERSON that .anything in the column was accurate or
imdicate in any way that he approved publication of the column. Colonel
. explained this type of editing is necessary in handling stories where reporters-
_ have secured confidential information in the nature of scoops, dd they are unable -
‘40 prevent ‘publication and endeavor to protect national security by persuading
.Vthe reporters to delete 1tems 'Whlch greatly endanger the natlonal interest.

, The first of the ob;jectn.onable 1tems above, in substance s Quoted: the
~Pres:.dent as stating we would grant an extension of a few dsys if details of
the peace negotidtions were n stked out by the cease fire dead line of
- December 27, 1951, - Colonel adviged this objectionable item was - :
.. rephrased and in substarice was ‘made to read that undoubtedly there will be
. some details that will have to be: worked out after the December 27th dead line,
The other. objeotn.onable item in- substance had quoted the President ‘as saying |
that we ought to do everyth:.ng ¥e can to get a cease fi;;: tjvut we should make
no concessions that we would. regret later. - Colonel advised this item
was considered ob;ect:.onable in that it would tend to make it look like we are
too. anxious to obtain: an armist:.ce.‘ So, the item was changed’ in substance to show
' the President cOmmentlng we -should make no concessions we would regret laters. b6
v_"ColonelI___j stated that apart from the above changes, it was agreed in b7C
_ANDERSON's presence that the column was not particularly harmi‘ul and m:.g,ht in :
" fact be helpful, Thereafter, .ANDERSON departed with the’ understandmg he
. would reconnnend to PEARSON 'bha.t the suggested changes be mserted :.n the
column. : .

AT Just before leava.ng, AN‘DERSON renu.nded Colonel |:|they had - - _
~agreed that on the ‘condition of ANDERSON submitting the columm, ColonelE:e_J___]
©~  would tell ANDERSON how it had been-:learned that the column had been prepar
- In reply %o ANDERSON, |:h,old hm he learned it from' the Pres:.dent. :

o ," “
"
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He stated ANDERSON appeared to be genulnely startled at this, and then as they

were walking down the hall, ANDERSON shook his head -and sald “1t must have
besn WHIT EHAIR who told him, ¥ . : :

_To the best of his reco]lectlons, Colonel[::::::]furnlshed the
nzserial contalned in the PEARSON column as read aloud to him by General
ADLEY in ANDERSON'S presence. He recalled the column had started out with:

+ deseription- of the President enterlng the conference room in good spirits,
ﬁmi af¥er greeting everyone made some remark, in substance, inquiring as to
sw-uey all liked his: suntan, ‘In'addition.to,the two items above, considered
'igectionable and changed in accordance with General BRADLEY'S suggestions,

onel[:::::::]recalled the PEARSON column contained a sub-title along in b6

the middle of the column, captioned "Silent Admiral" which described a state~ ;.
ment at the conference attributed to-Admiral FECHTELER. It was Colonel :

recollection that in substance the comments attributed to FECHTELER

were to the effect that the Navy was ready to carry on its part in the Korean

Wfr if falled on, any time, any place, and under any condition. Colonel.

sald he could not recall additional items in the PEARSON column, but _
1d remember that next +to the last item was the previously described objection-

able réference to the granting of extensions of time beyond the December 27 :

" deadline. - In connection with ANDERSON'S protestation that the column contained -
no violation of ‘security, ANDERSON had.told General BRADLEY and his two
_assistants that he had lots more information from the conference and he had
purposely left. it out because there might be some question of security. In
this connection, he referred to statements attributed to General VANDENBERG
deallng with the air war and how it would affect us and by General COLLTNS con-
cerning troop rotation, and what we should do about it.

Golonel| __ |stated he is familiar with the DREW PEARSON style of
reporting and hlS information. technlques from considerable experience ‘with
ANDFRSON and he feels that this information originated from an eye witness
who attended the White House conference. He cautioned, however, that the
entire story may not have been obtained from such a source of information and

"added{that it may have been the wf;% g_zf ﬁ or more reporters working in b6
conjungtion, such_as &NDERSOB and‘ another PEARSON reporter, or b7C
‘ROBE N and | He also ca led attentlon to the possibility

that ect quotations could have been.passed on by a secondary source in the

~person of an assist e of those attending the conferencé.  In this
connection, Coloneli stated that a surprising degree of 'detail can be -
assimilated by a man trained in: thls respect to receive information from the
top man and be able to retaln it in order to make or. 1mp1ement de0151ons.




‘ Oolcnel stated that ‘q leak of th s nature was, not the sort

~of thing that was handled: by a telephone conversation between the source. ‘and
*the reporter. He ‘said’ this sort of matber: would “almost. necessarily indicate
;a person” ‘%o person: briefing with- the' informant giving the reporter a complete
,_~"f111--inn or "run—down” on"the’ entlre proceedinge.»-;; N " .

: At t.nis time, Colonel:called attention to & column by ‘
‘ ROBERT S. ALIEN, which he-stdted appeared-'in’ the- New York ‘Mirror December 13,
1951, but actually appeared in the %Blue- Final® of the New York Post on the
" evening of .that ‘date, Colonel[:;;::;:]stated that “feading the ALLEN: ‘eolumn
‘tended to:confise a bit his recollections 'of ‘the. ANDERSON msterial, but- be=:
“'lieved. the column was in general; similar‘to the ANDERSON column. . He obeerved
- that. the. ALLEN column appeared to. include the material in ANDERSONtg column
j and- in addition contained quotations by General VANDENBERG and General. COLLlNS,
recalling in:this. connection, that ANDERSON had stated he had such 1tems in.
hlB possession, but dld not- choose to.use,them. _

’ Aftcr reading the ROBERT S, ALLEN column 1 st night (December 13,
1951) Colonel ‘remarked ‘he called Mr. CLAYTTONBRITCHEY, Director of.
_Public Information,. Department of Defenses . They diScussed ‘the ALLEN" column
"~ and Colonel recollection’of Mrs FRITCHEY's comment was FRITCHEY -
~ remarked that ALLEN had- "scooped" PEARSON by two days. The follow1ng day,
"-Colonel
‘columns and Mt FRITCHEY told. Colonel
resldence at the time the dieeussionr» neral BRADIEY's office took place
“iyon’ the' night ‘of “December . 12. . FRITCHEY told Colonel ‘that ‘he. was’
playing bridge ‘at. ‘the’ PEARSON ‘home' when ANDERSON came by the DREW. PEARSON---

: residence on his way t0 the. Pentagon to take the column to Gereral BRADLEY. -
Colonel

that he was at the’ DREW PEARSON

and Mr, " FRITCHEY discussed the matter of the ALLEN: -and . PEARSON'A

column to him- FRITCHEY)

!,.

Golcnel

servation he-did not see anything L. ‘
Playea $0.hin by PEARSON. i /.

stated FRITCHEY had related to him' that FEARSON had showed ‘the

said FRITCHEY had made’ the ‘ob-
“the ‘column as it had been dis-;

: ‘. -
i

Ax the conclusion of thls interview, Colonel summed up

- tion- got out- either X leak by -some- member actually in attendance at’ “the.

<staff. and- the: information leaked from ‘that. point, . He continued that it:was
" his belief that the leak actually came from a person who had’ attended the

- White* House conference. Colonel added it.was his own conclu31on that
the same source who furnished‘the ata to JACK ANDERSON also had given the '

his observations by saying ‘in his opinion there are two ways -that the informa—.'

b6
b7C

s White -House conference, or.‘somé ‘member in gttendance told:it to his. respective'f-'
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T “On December 18 Colonel[:]was remtemeved for the purpose
A of ‘displaying to him the DREW PEARSON. column ished in the New York Daily

Mirror, December 15, 1951. It was Golonel observation that with

. only possibly minor edlung, such as a comma here or there, he could sée
nothing significant in the PEARSON column as different from the original -
column which had been presented by ANDERSON and .read by General BRADLEY. -

. He stated he thought all the principal points were in the column. He did *
- not believe the first paragrapkrin the column displayed is identical in form
with the ANDERSON material, but he thought that the material that. ANDERSON

displayed to General BRADLEY did have an introduction conta:.m.ng much the -
.-same thought. He noted particularly the second sentence in the opening .. -

paragraph referring to an assurance i’rom General BRADLEY that a cease fire '
could be. worked out in Korea.




INTERVIEW WITH COLONELl - I

= R Colonel IAide to General OMAR BRADLEY, we.s SRR
interv:x.ewed in his o flcimm;hn&afon on the afternoon of December llq.,
’1951, by Special Agents and| R e
e uoloneli::___l confimed the story of Golone l"
s of the return of General BRADLEY 'to ‘the Pentagon about 6:30 pem, on~ -
December 12, 1951, with' the réport from President TRUMAN of the news leak °
" to JACK ANDERSON and.the subsequent visit of ANDERSON to the office of -
Gen al BRADLEY between.7:00 and:7:30 pem. the same- evening, Colonel .
also ddvised that uponarrival, ANDERSON  had displayed a lengthy
. typewritten document on long sheéets of yellow paper, resembling teletype
.+ paper; ‘which he’ presumed to be 4.full column, He stated perhaps one. third :
““or more of the mater:.al was devoted to the White House Conference ‘and that' .
i i Genaral read this portion out loud in the presence of. ANDERSON I,

o Colonel nd himself, ' He. advised that ANDERSON furnished no copy "
to Genera BRAD and ‘no netes were made. :_j;' - e

S coloneJ.I:] stat,ed that ANDERSON indicated that the: column, B
as prepared, ‘did not have any items dangerous to security and informed.: = . -
~iGeneral BRADLEY that he would delete of récommend deletion of anybhj.ng S
e constituting a security violation. ‘He advised that General BRADI.EY did
L'~ 'not, approve anything in the col\mn .or.indicate that anything was’ accurate
= or ‘inaccurate, ' However, General BBADIEY objected to two items;and

esi these 1tems on-ANDERSON'e copy at the suggestion of: Colonel:
_ -He stated ANDERSON agreed to change the two items to conform
““with the suggestions of Geneial BRADLEY and Colonel He stated_

.he was not completely ‘clear as to the two' items, but be eved in oneg; " :
..~ ‘item, ANDERSON agreed.to. delete a statement indicating that we+are- anxious g
. for an.armistice and would go to considerable lengths to obtain. it, ‘and -
. .- toilesdve in the column a statement by the President that we should not"
-5 ‘and make any foolish concessions or mistakes which we would regret
"~thereafter. Y . , R , S

.-[’*‘.

RS . ColonellZIadvised that prlor to the arrival of ANDEB.SON
e at the ‘office of General BRADLEY on ‘the evening of December 12, 1951, General
BRADLEY had: called Secreta.ry ROBERT LOVETT discussing the alleged leak. and .

" informing him of the concern of the President, General BRADLEY also cslled
* . ‘Under Secrstary FRANCIS WHITEHAIR, who had originally reported the lsa.k snd
o discussed the- 1eak and the President's concern with Mr. WHITEHAIR. s
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: : ‘With reference to h:Ls reéd.lléctioh;' of the "ANDERSON article
'rea.d by General BRADLEY, -Colonel] |statad that it began by g
- referring to the White House conference and indicating that the information™

. _hereafter’ came. from an informed source or-a-source close to the White House.

'He stated it described Presidert TRUMAN as éntering the conference room,
. shaking hands with everybody, and making a remark about Florida and his
. suntan, ' He stated the article quoted the President and indicated that
. the President opposed gra.nting the Commumsts the right to rebuild air f:.elds,
roads, etc. He believed some remark was made by the President’ to the effect
' .that. we should get along with ‘the armistice negotlationa. :

b6
b7C

Colonell__::Iadvised that he inew of the White House conference

. 'on December 10, in advance, but. was not ifformed of the topics for discussion-
- and-had not discussed the conference with General BRADLEY or anyone.else.
- He, stated, so far as he knew; no notes or memoranda were made by General -

E _' BRADIEI. GolonelI:-__]was able to furnish no individuals as suspects. ‘

DRI
N . ae




et

»n-. cnumv mm'cm, Direotor, Ofﬁ.cg of Pu'blio Information, )

e ' Departnient of Defense, was interviewed at his office in the Pon: R
P 'ﬂb@r 17, 1951 by Special Agentsl | b6

- b7C

oL M FRI'IOHE‘! advised he posaeesed. no. mfomation regarding
‘::the prooeedings and discussions ‘of the White House Conference held = -
ot December .10, 1951, and. d1d not know :the identities of those in- attendame
"uyther than from normal con,jeoture. Mr, FRITCHEY was advised it vas under-
.. stood he possessed scme information: regarding an alleged leak from the
- conferensce to- DREW. PEARSON or: JACK ANDERSGN, his reporter. Mr. FRITCHEY
stated on the afternoon of Tuesday or Wednesday of last woek, at about
,'3:00, L:00 or 5300, - AN.'DERS(N ha.d visited him in his office. On’ this.
R occasion, ANDERSON inguired as to what; transpired at the White House =
-_-»’Confarenoe, and, m:mm sa:ld he ‘knew nothing, - ANDERSON roplied that he
"' had & "pretty good fill-in" ot the conference, end FRIICHEY gathered =
£ from ANDERSON's manner. that he .considered .the material authentic, but
- not par’cicularly exoiting, and that it had proved to be. something of a
» let-down, ANDERSON gave FRITCHEY no- details of the information in - a
- ANDERSON's possession, . Mr, FRITGEEY Temarked. that he “knew 'ANDERSON rather
well, but, that ANDERSON does not visit Lim. .very often, and ‘added that .
o the. reporbers, :lnclw!ing -ANDERSON, 'krow -who to see a.nd who ie vulnerable
C Mdicating he was not :!.n tha latter category . I

e - A% 'bhia point, Mr. ‘FRI‘IOEEY stated. ‘he was a’ble to place ‘c.he '
date of ANTERSON's visit as Tuesday,  December 1lth, which wae, the day .
‘before he had visited DREW PFARSON's. home -for. dimer and bridge He
| menstoned DREW PEARSCN does not. play bridge. perscnally, but hig wife
~{ enjoys the gaine, FRTICHEY stated that ‘10 route to PEARSON's.
i .he ‘had gone’ by the home of hi assistant, “Iieuteénant Colonel,
- and remarked that afd. dinner, He explained, ' . b6

1 'bhe mtmiev, that colonal and his wi e Joined the” group b7C
bridge af ‘Dinner guee (6] and.wife, :
and - hig 1 ' of Kenimcky, B
nl ¥ HEN . ] . " .. . ) ‘ ‘ . .- / B . ‘ . ‘ .

b While at dinner, or possibly Just befere dnmerr bega.n, J’ACK
ANDERSON an-ived a.t the PEARSCR hame, and PEA:RS(N invited FRITCBEY 1nto

\“-, . © . TR . ®




Cwese

", or his asslstent, Colonel[ __ |or both, objectsd, and ANDERSON was .

3

“the Esllwa.y or raception room ad,joining the living room, where he wes .

shown an article pertaining to the White House Conference. - He stated -

’ 1% wag typewritten on several pages of yellow paper longer than the

ordinary letter size, and he gathered 1t was: part of the column, PEARSON

told FRITCHEY the article contained several items to which Genersl BRADIEY . ., .
b7C
going to show it to these officers. At PEARSON'e invitation, FRITCHEY read

.+ the article, vhich impressed him as being rather innocuous and pretbty -
= tame, FRITCHEY. stated, however, it struck him that despite the fact
|~ the column was not sensational, the fact that 1t indicated a leak had
- ..occurred in such an important conference was significant and important. . -
'~ - He. stated he dld not suggest this to PEARSON, nor did he suggest that PEARSON

withhold publication of the ¢olumn, .He advised PEARSON did not- ask him

.- to approve -the article or to edlt it in eny way, and he did not 4o 80,
. . He ‘stated he supposed FEARSCN showed him the column to double chsckthe
" ptory, as this 1s a normsl teclnique, ' He remarked that it 1s well.known -

here that PEARSON has excellent gources, and this sort of thing ocou:cs A

_regularly, and he did. not feel 1'c would cause -any furore.

Mr.: FRI'IUHEY advised Ahat’ ANDERSCN then departad, and an hour

or . tio later ‘returned, &t which time FRITCHEY was playing bridge. He

stated he did not 8ee: the colum on this. second visit of AI!DERSON, how- <
ever, PEARSON informed him that one o 4wo changes were suggested by
Ceneral BRADIEY, and PEARSON stated that.the Golumn would be. changed as -
suggested, .FRITCHEY gathered ‘from this that the column would be dlepatched,

. .and added 1t was his conclusion that the column had appeared, although, - -
... perhaps,. not in the’ "Washington Post" as editors often:exercise “the perogative
.o to delete. columns or portiche of columns, and in some 1natances, -auch
i 88 With the tablolids, to divide columns ‘and publish them piecemeal -.Ln
SR differant editione : S ,

‘ Mr. FRITCHEY ‘sdvised that shortly before noon on' Saturday, = -

' December 15th, JACK ANDERSON came to-his office on another unimportent,
;.. unrelated matter, at which time FRITCHEY twitted ANIERSON for being ...
." dcooped by ROBERT S. ALIEN, whose colimm, containing informetion eimilar

+0 that of ANDERSON, had appearsd in the "New York Post" on December 13,

1951. FRITCEEY advised. that ANDERSON expressed surprise, ,which appeared

.40 be HEY stated he had learned of the ALLEN columm from g

Colonel and thought. he had a copy in his desk box; however, - © b7C
he could not locate the copy, and ANDERSCON departed, apparen'bly in search
of s "New York Post" containing:the ALIEN column, FRITCHEY ‘stated that;

- on ‘bhie second vielt of ANDERSON, o d1d not mention the eu‘baec’q of an
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inveetiga‘bion, nor am mm know. abou’o the investlga‘oien et that

. . time. ' FRIICHEY stated that he had first. learned of any poesible &ifficultjr .
-~ in connection with the colum while-at. the hame of PEARSON:-on Décémber 12, . 1951.
: _.-}_He 'd1d not. know who PEARSON or ARDERSON' blamed. ‘for exposing ANDERSCN, but”

‘gathored from Colonel| | that FRANCIS WETTEFAIR hed Toported the . - -~ 0.

" ‘matter. He stated he FFSEESA PEARSON inew that ANDERSON has sdeh FRITCHEY & °

- .” on the previous day, and ‘hold FRITCEEY he ha.d é good fill-d.n on the O
" .conference proceedings o : L

.' = HK
e

Mr. FRI‘EEEY was e.sked for hie recollections of the content

' of 'bhe orﬂ.gina.l ma.terial “Wwhich he. regd at the PEARSON ‘Homa - oh the evening
* .- of December 12, He stated. that ‘he o

the article’ hurriedly,, but recalled -

that 1t quoted General BRADIEY, JOBX OL'LIRS and possibly. General. VAN}IENEERG,

" .’although he was not sure about t, s, and’' algo contained ‘a. quo’oation : ff
".. from the President, Hs stated 1t. appea.red. to- him that 4%-wae pretty

much & statement of positions taken in the past: by these officials, He

~_thought ths President hed been guoted as saying we should not make con-
- ‘cesslons which would hurt our positions,. and that Genersl GOLLINS ped
- ‘declared he thought we could hold the pregent lina or our present poaitions .

_whe'bhar there ‘Was. an amistioe or. not.

Mr. FRITCERY examined. the '*New York Post" coluun of Rom_

" ALIEN dsted December 131951, which wes evailsble &t this time, snd.
. said that the material in this column protty well paralleled -that’ of

the ANDERSQN material described above, but could offer no.suggestion 1n -

- .this connection, He stated he did not have -any idea where PEARS(N or

ANDERSON had obtained the information on which the PEARSON article was - :

.based; nor did he have any idea whether PEARSON. ac tually ‘prepared it,

He stated the. same Was true With reference to ALIEN, whom he knows, but’

* has not seen in seversl months the last occasion being when ALIEN

visited the Pentagon. Building to attend a regular montly press conference

- of General GECRGE MARSHALL.: In this connection, hs mentioned’ that ALTFN

hag a leg-man, ‘who covers the Pentagon in much’ tho same manner as

- ANDERSON does for PEARSON, but Ye does not know the name of thls. reporter..

Mz, FRITCHEY stated he k:nev no one who atténded the conference, who was

" particularly close to- 'PEARSON, .nor- anyone who had ever furnished any con.

fidential information to PEARSON in the past; As. indicated, he declared

‘7Y he did not know with certainty who attended the conference. :'He stated
“he 'd1d not recall any red hot tips coming out of the Pentagon since
.- the' last investigation had been meds.concerning PEARSON'e leaks, and
.- he thought that FEARSON may héve beeh frightened somewhat at the time
- of that mvesﬁigation. He suggeeted that the typé- ‘of 1nd.:!.vidual, who
. .0 might furnléh Information to PEARSCN ‘would be one mterested. in: politics
S and very ambitious, politica.lly or otherwise. - .
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